
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED. 
 

BIDDERS MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS AMENDMENT WITH THEIR BID 
PROPOSAL. 
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AMENDMENT THREE (3) RFP-003-C-2021(P) – Architectural & 
Engineering Services (A&E) for Phase I of the St. Dunstan Episcopal 
School Safe Room Project (HMGP-4340-0042), St. Croix, U.S. Virgin 
Islands 
 
 
 

INSERT QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 
 
Question: The scope of work only includes the auditorium and kitchen. 
Does the generator need to be connected only to those buildings or will it 
need to be connected to the main meter to provide site lighting? 
 
Answer: Placement of the generator has not been determined at this time. 
Awaiting guidance from FEMA EHP. This may be addressed in the 
construction phase of the project. 
 
Question: For the location of the generator does it need to be located 
adjacent to the auditorium or any are at the site can be used? 
 
Answer: Placement of the generator has not been determined at this time. 
Awaiting guidance from FEMA EHP. This may be addressed in the 
construction phase of the project. 
 
Question: The new kitchen equipment, is the intent to use electricity or 
propane gas as the heat source? 
 
Answer: The previous kitchen was electrical and will continue. 
 



ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED. 
 

BIDDERS MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS AMENDMENT WITH THEIR BID 
PROPOSAL. 

 

 
Question: What’s the status of the existing potable water cistern and pumps? 
Is the intent to be re-used or a new cistern with pump shall be considered for 
the auditorium and kitchen? 
 
Answer:  Status unknown at this time. The intent would be to be reused. 
 
Question: The RFP states that the existing buildings are structurally sound 
and constructed of reinforced concrete and brick with flat roofs. Are existing 
as-built drawings of the structures and/or surrounding site available? 
 
Answer: We are still working on obtaining as-built drawings from STT. 
 
Question: The existing site consists of a parking lot and walkway 
connecting the parking lot to the auditorium building. Does the scope of this 
RFP include design for site improvements to these areas, such as improving 
this walkway to meet ADA requirements? 
 
Answer: All designs must be ADA compliant in accordance with FEMA 
requirements. 
 
Question: The Cost Form in Appendix A lists “Management and Contractor 
Fees” such as project management, construction management and grant 
management. Our understanding is this RFP is for Architectural and Design 
services and does not include construction or grant program management. 
Please clarify the Management and Contractor Fees section of the Cost 
Sheet. 
 
Answer: Phase 1 only covers A&E services which consist of a Project 
Feasibility Study, including a Vulnerability Assessment, Engineering 
Analysis, Cost Effectiveness Analysis, Site Surveying and EHP Review, 
Engineering Design, and Permitting. 
 
During the Feasibility Study, the selected engineering firm will conduct a 
Hydrologic and Hydraulic (H&H) Analysis of the project site’s water flow, 
volume drainage dynamics using FEMA-acceptable methodologies in 
completion of FEMA’s MT-2 application for a Letter of Map Revision 
(LOMR). 


